



Manston Parish Council

Chairman: Mrs Linda Samme

Clerk: Mrs Ashley Stacey

Email: manstonparishcouncil@fsmail.net

Minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on 13th June 2016 at 19.00pm at RAF Manston History Museum, Manston

Present **Parish Councillors** Linda Samme (Chairman), John Dearing Vice-Chairman, Robin Tritton, Guy Wilson

In Attendance Ashley Stacey (Clerk/RFO) Plus 6 members of the public.

Cllr Samme opened the meeting and welcomed everybody in attendance.

28/16-17 **APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE**

Sir Roger Gale, Cllr Gregory, Cllr Champs, Cllr Latchford, & Cllr Crow-Brown

29//16-17 **DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST**

The Declarations of Interest Form was passed around for those in attendance to sign. No declaration's were made.

30/16-17 **MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING**

It was proposed by Cllr Samme seconded by Cllr Dearing and resolved to accept the Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on 9th May 2016. These were signed by the Chairman as a true record, following an amendment by Hazel Chandler.

31/16-17 **FINANCIAL MATTERS**

a) Members resolved to approve the Schedule of Payments which was proposed by Cllr Samme and seconded by Cllr Dearing , All in favour. Cheques signed as appropriate.

32/16-17 **CHAIRMANS REPORT**

Chair thanked the PC for everyone's help yesterday and for making it such a huge success. Thanks were also given to the raffle donations and also the Jolly Farmer for hosting. Cllr Samme read an email regarding the vehicles parked along Preston Road. She often has to walk in the road, pushing her husband in a wheelchair. The volume of traffic has increased immensely on the road. Clerk to speak to TDC re yellow lines.

Cllr Wilson left the meeting 19.17pm.

33/16-17 **PLANNING**

a) A list of all planning applications was circulated prior to the meeting- comments were received and submitted to TDC.

34/16-17 **HIGHWAYS**

Email received from KCC regarding 'dragons teeth' – to slow drivers down. Also SIDS. KCC have devised that it might be quicker if we use a contractor used by KCC. Costings to be sent to Cllr Dearing. Cllr Dearing is also pursuing the new path, which is currently being looked into by KCC. Public Footpath TR22 is blocked. Cllr Tritton will have a look.

35/16-17 **MANSTON PARK**

Signed.....

Date

A couple of branches have been broken. To be cleared. Goalpost has been broken, no longer used.

36/16-17

INDIVIDUAL COMMITTEE REPORTS

None present- update from Cllr Crowe-Brown advised an offer for Manston is being investigated.
TRRG – update was given by Cllr Samme – 4 sets of speedwatch equipment is now in ownership and it is not used by of the parish councils. All are experiencing issues with traffic.
Newsletter – Cllr Samme requested news stories.
Clerk- advised playground inspection will be instructed.

37/16-17

QUESTIONS

Portland – resident enquired as to the situation with Portland. What is happening with it now?– what is the current situation with the action that TDC are taking. Clerk to find out update.

38/16-17

DATE/TIME OF THE NEXT MEETING

The next Parish Council meeting would be held on 11th July 2016 at 7:00pm in the RAF Manston History Museum.

The meeting closed at approximately 20.20 hrs.

Signed.....

Date